From:

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 6:32 PM
To: Adjudication
Subject: CEC Code - AA1000514 — Submission

As a 15 year veteran business owner in the solar industry it is impossible to make HARVEY NORMAN comply with
the electrical code of conduct

In Australia.

| can not understand how a RETAILER of a product is compelled to comply with a standard of installation.

This is to be upheld by the LICENCED installer.

NOT the retailer.

This is Not upholdable in a court of law.

This can not be CHARGED for as a licence to TRADE.
Thank you for reading my sub mission .
If you wish to contact the under signed for an in depth discussion please do so.

Noel Jago
Owner/Manager
m.

Office

Solar Storage Solutions pty Itd

53 Ingham rd

West End

Townsville 4810
www.solarstoragesolutions.com.au









